

BANNER 9 ON-LINE PURCHASE REQUISITIONS

TRAINING MANUAL

Table of Contents

Overview of FOAPAL	1
Step 4. Entering Requisitions	3
Step 5. Finishing In Process Requisitions	10
Step 6. Copying Requisitions	12

List of Figures

Figure 1. eTC Login Screen	. 2
Figure 2. eTC Tabs	2
Figure 3. Banner Tab	3
Figure 8. Banner Main Menu	. 3
Figure 10. Requisition Form	4
Figure 11. Requestor/Delivery Portion of FPAREQN Form	. 5
Figure 12. Organization Code Search form	5
Figure 15. Requestor/Delivery form with delivery date and comments	6
Figure 16. Vendor Information portion of the FPAREQN form with Vendor Search option list	6
Figure 17. Vendor Search form with search conditions entered in the Last Name column	7
Figure 18. Vendor Search Form with search results	8
Figure 19. Vendor Information portion of the FPAREQN form	8
Figure 20. Commodity/Accounting portion of the FPAREQN form	9
Figure 21. Completion portion of the FPAREQN form	. 10
Figure 22. Requisition Form	. 11
Figure 23. Requisition Search form	. 11
Figure 24. Requisition Copy Identification form	. 12

Overview of FOAPAL

FOAPAL is short for Fund, Organization (ORG), Account, Program, Activity, and Location. It is a hierarchical way of representing Tri-County Technical College through a Chart of Accounts (COA).

In Banner, the primary codes are Fund, Organization (ORG), Account, and Program (FOAP), which combined, compose Banner Chart of Accounts.

The Fund, Organization (ORG), Account, and Program codes are required by Banner. The Activity and Location codes are optional and will be used at a later time.

Definitions:

The <u>fund number (code)</u> is a five digit number that identifies the source of funds. For instance, for most end-users the fund number will be 10000, meaning Education and General Funds. This is within the unrestricted budgetary area. Most users will not have to enter the fund number because it will automatically default to that fund when you enter your ORG.

The <u>organization number (code)</u> is a five digit number that identifies a specific budgetary unit or cost center.

The <u>account number (code)</u> is a four digit number that identifies a particular revenue or expense object. (office supplies, educational supplies, etc.)

The <u>program number (code)</u> is a two digit number that identifies functional areas, such as instruction, academic support, etc. NOTE: THIS NUMBER DEFAULTS - DO NOT CHANGE.

In order to enter requisitions, you will need your User ID, User Name, and your Org(s) codes.

NOTE: ONLY ACCOUNT NUMBERS BEGINNING WITH 71 OR 72 MAY BE USED WITH AN ONLINE REQUISITION.

GENERAL NOTES:

In all documentation below, an **X** will be placed over functions and buttons that **SHOULD NOT** be used. Please be attentive for the **X's**. In several of the steps below, informative tips will be presented in parenthesis followed by the label NOTE. These notes provide useful information, and should be reviewed.

Step 1. Log into eTC (Figure 1.)

- 1. Enter your USERNAME
- 2. Move to the PASSWORD box by hitting the tab key or clicking in the box with the mouse.
- 3. Enter your PASSWORD and click Login, or press the Enter key



Figure 1. Login Screen

Step 2. Click on EMPLOYEE Tab (Figure 2.)

SharePoint		? mwhitten 🔻
		♀ SHARE ☆ FOLLOW [□]
		TriCounty
Welcome - Message Center Employee Faculty My Da	shboard Get Ready Get Set Get Connected Learn Succeed!	E-Mail
About Me	My service requests	Banner/administrative quick Links
Personal information Addresses, contacts, energency text messaging, password changes Employee resource guide (coc) Tax forms W4 information Divert depast allocation, earnings and deductions history and pay stubs Benefits and deductions Retirement, health, finable spending, beneficiary, open enrollment, banefit statement	Communication: • Announcement and Calendar Posting Request • Tools and Services to help you share your message • PrintShop/Duplicating Services Facilities: • Camera Mounted in Classroom Request (docx) • Car reservation	NOTE: The first time the INB link is accessed, it will take several seconds to load software that will run in the background. • Banner Admin Pages "Internet Native Banner" • Blackboard login page Research & Reports
Leave system: To submit leave requests or time sheets and view leave balances Federal Work Study time sheet Time sheet for work study students Time sheet and instruction video Time sheet and instruction video Temporary employee new hire packet (cpdf) New him packet for temporary employee EPMS/FPMS system Employee and facily viewalation system	O cleaning services Key Distribution offer Maintenance work order Meer Event Painning Suite Reserved parking Funding Opportunities: Grants Development Student activity funding Information Technology (IT):	 AchieveIt ISIS - (opens in a new window) Library Institutional data College core indicators The Chronicle of Higher Education Journal*Browse
All personnel forms, eTC	Service Desk Sarviceatestex.adv or (864) 646-1779 Service Catalog (pdf)	Professional development

Step 3. Click on Banner Admin Pages "Internet Native Banner" (Figure 3.)



Step 4. Entering Requisitions

- 1. Use the mouse to click into the DIRECT ACCESS BOX in the middle of the Banner Main Menu.
- 2. Navigate to the PURCHASE REQUISITION FORM by typing the form name, FPAREQN, into the DIRECT ACCESS BOX and hit the ENTER key (Figure 8).



Figure 8. Banner Main Menu

3. **DO NOT** enter any information in the box, just move to the next section by pressing the green GO button or by pressing the NEXT SECTION Button (Figure 10).

Applicatio	en Navigator X	+			- ø ×
€∋	0.0	🐵 🚔 https://prodban.letc.edu/appfication%an/gator/seamless		- v	₩.ED Ξ
=	-	4Ecal 9.3.7 (*10089)		B-co Barrent Area	10 🗢 100,5
-	Registore		Copy		<u>, a</u>
*	Get Started: Complete	the fields above and click Gall's search by name, press THB from an ID field, enter your search criteria, and the	er pros EMTER.		
				/	4
~		Leave Blank for automatic		Option 2	
۹		assignment		Click here to proceed	
8		_	L		- 1
7					
۵					
۲					
		Option 1			
		Click NEXT SECTION button to proceed			
					1
	x x				_
	EDT Ass	e vi etrijskoordenterjeatjoost(i)			ellucian

Figure 10. Requisition Form

- 4. After moving to the next block, you will be presented with the REQUESTER/DELIVERY portion of the form. The cursor will be in the ORDER DATE field, and the field will be highlighted in blue (Figure 11).
- 5. The ORDER DATE will default to the current day's date.
- 6. Tab to the DELIVERY DATE field and enter a deliver date at least 10 days after the ORDER DATE. Enter the date by using the format "dd-mm-yyyy", the same format as ORDER DATE.
- 7. If desired, you can tab to the COMMENTS field and enter comments (eg. Please fax to 888-888-8888)
- 8. Generally the delivery date and any desired comments are all that needs to be entered on this page. However, if you have access to multiple ORGANIZATIONS from which you can draw funds, you may need to specify a value for the ORGANIZATION field as well. If you need to specify another ORGANIZATION, go to step 9, otherwise proceed to step 11. (NOTE: It will no longer be possible for someone to enter requisitions using someone else's ORGANIZATION code. The appropriate person must be contacted to enter the requisition.)

Appleate	Neight X +							- 0 X
€⇒	0 & https://stitue.ideadu/app	storionNavigrim/seamless					0 0	W. CD =
=	X Regulation / TWREION 9.3.6 (PR00)						Baco Barrere d	Linearth Orthogra
_	Requisitor: NEXT			Comm	ents Field is Opt	tional		Hell Dear
•	MOMUTOR INTER REQUITOROUNDER				ease fax to 888-		E test E t	www. Martine 10, 100
	Requiring ADV7 DEU	IVERY DATE field	Connerta	feB. in	case lax to opo-	10000		
	0100-044 * 10032011	Ger	numentita Tetasi 0.00 nauentitea Tetasi 0.00			Geosment Text		
a		to the DELIVERY	counting Talai 0.00					
		E field and enter a	A					
12		at 10 days after						en Seine Stier
		ORDER DATE		Deset Line 2	7800 Highway 70			
7	Drganization 1 III	ORDER DATE		Street Line 3				
	DOM* T To Dourty Technical Dollege							
	Dear .			Contact	Shipping and Receiving Brigging and Receiving			
	Phone Area Code			Building				
	Pase Noter ORGA	ANIZATION field		Floor				
۹	Phase Education			City	Perabati			
				Tatle or Provence	92			
	Fax Aves Cade			or Porter Cade	19674			
	For Education			Nution				
	6ng Ta 1 12308 -			Area Code	104			
				Phone Mumber	B48.5771			
	Beef Law 1 (P-Courty Retrice Compt			Edension				
	7 X							
		A PRODUCTION AND A PROVIDENCE AND A PROVID						ellucian

Figure 11. Requester/Delivery portion of the FPAREQN form

- 9. Click the SEARCH button by the ORGANIZATION field to search for another organization number (Figure 11) by bringing up the ORGANIZATION CODE SEARCH form.
- 10. Select the appropriate ORG code by pressing the SELECT button (Figure 12).

Statements of the statement of the state	Veldenen Form - Finance PTVORCH ST	(PROUD)				8-0	Date: Diese Selars
* ORGANIZATION CODE VIELEM	A second s	30	Tada Deltry	Balas	37bullos Date		annual and a late
Charl of Assergets	Degenituation Code	VP Economic/nutru/court Advancement	V	A	97/97/2009		CONTRACTOR DATA
<u>M</u>	1,200	WE Exempted DevelopmentCost Al		Â	97/97/2009		
	14000	WE Economic Development/Golt AR	4	1			
-	10000	De Economic Development Sovit Af	1	A	08/25/28/9 18/23/2818		
*	kutos .	Or Economic Development Sant Aff	N. Contraction	A	9623-9816		
	14008	Office of V [®] Sections Affairs	4	A	0/0/21/204		
+	1800	ALCONO.		A	07/01/2004		
1	16212	Puttering Office	1	A	07/01/2004		
	18215	Passonal Office	S.		0//91/2004		
<u>k</u>	18215	Muran Resources	4	1. A	02/27/2814		
÷	18015	Mariat Relacion	N. Contraction	Â	00.07.0814		
	18200	Physical Plant Operations	14 14	A	07012004		
+ -	16205	Physical Plant Africated Crass		A.	07912804		
+	1013	Spundakeeping	194	A	07012804		
	16215	Carton White	1	Â	87012004		
+	16219	Mear Pad Weices	1.4	A	37932804		
T	1625	Motor Paul Vehicles-Adocated Costs	4	2	07012004		
1	16210	Registerging	1	, A	0/01/0004		
*	16248	Mat/R&Rientry Costs	v.		03912014		
+	1040	Mal/S&Riowney Costol	34	A.	94/06/2011		
H 4 1 MIT H	E Per Page	reason of the second se			Permitan		Record 2
						After select	ing Org code
¥ X						CIICK Select	

Figure 12. Organization Code Search form

11. With delivery date set to at least 10 days later than the order date and comments entered (and new organization number if selected), move to the VENDOR INFORMATION portion of the FPAREQN form by pressing the NEXT SECTION button (Figure 15).

Applicatio	en Navigator	× +						- 0 ×
ر)	C 0	🛞 🚔 https://predition.totx.edu/application/Navi	gato-/asamiess				··· 🗢 🏠	in 🗇 🗉
-	X Requisitor F	FFAREON 9.3.7 (FRODIN)					ALCO 📓 RETRIEVE	ARLATE @ TOOLS
-	Regulation: NEXT							Start Over
	* REQUISITION OF THE R	eavestokoelaveav					E trant	Contra Racony V. Har
	Requisition	NDIT	Comments			in Suspense		
		• 08/07/29/15	Commodity Total	0.00		Document Text		
-	Transaction Date		Accounting Total	0.00				
Q,		00162010		Level Associating				
8	Requestor their or in		Belancing/Completion					Down Story T. Car
-	-	* Whites Mathew	DELIVERY DATE, ORG code	Beed Line 2	7800 Alghese 78		PR Lines	Brees Arm Curs.
2	Organization	the second se	and COMMENTS (optional	-instanting a	Concerning of			
	004			, smoore				
•	Email		entered.	Contact	Shipping and Reasoning			
					Shipping and Receiving			
	Phone Area Code			Building				
~	Phone Number			Ploar				
۲	Phone Extension			City	Pendetar			
				State or Province	80			
	Fax Area Code			Zip or Postal Code	29679			
	FacMunder			Natur				
	Fac Edension	* 123456		ANACIDE	264			
	0.04 17	142404 [10]		Phone Number	6/01771			
	Street Line 1	Th County Rechnical College		Ethension				

	Г							
		Click Next Section butto	nto					
		proceed						
	I J							
	XX							1000
		laws 11 PRADA PARCA (310	- 500#14					eliucian
	101 0	mension mension/mension/ana	if more 14					erucian

Figure 15. Requestor/Delivery form with delivery date and comments entered

12. After moving to the next section, the system will present the VENDOR INFORMATION of the FPAREQN form (Figure 16). The only action required on this portion of the form is selecting a vendor.

IREASON OF THE OWNER	Getstowoll Aver			1.4	G B 3.
Responsibles Datas Datas Transaction Datas Dataset Datas	Second Second	Conversely Demonship Tale Accounting Tale Sector Conversion	9.00 0.00	Constraint Sector	
VESCOR BUILDING		008			0.444 (0.544) (A.5
tanàn Ataon Tar Departe	VENDOR SEARCH button]	Daman (
Reation 1 Destine 2 Reation 3 Op 17 State Con Dep 17 State Con Name		Option List Listy Taxad 2 Januar (1970) Marker Mainteance of TOYAG	Factorian	VENDOR SEARCH options list Click the VENDOR SEARCH button to bring up the VENDOR SEARCH option list and then click Entity/ID Search (FTIIDEN)	
				1	-

Figure 16. Vendor Information portion of the FPAREQN form with the VENDOR SEARCH option list

13. Click the SEARCH button at the end of the VENDOR field to bring up the VENDOR SEARCH option list 14. Click ENTITY/ID SEARCH (FTIIDEN) to move to the vendor search form (Figure 16).

- 15. Tab over to or click into the LAST NAME field
- 16. Enter the first couple letters of the vendor followed by the wildcard symbol "%" to search for all vendors beginning with those letters. Execute the search by pressing the "Go" button or by pressing enter on the keyboard (Figure 17).



Figure 17. Vendor Search Form with search conditions entered in the Last Name column

- 17. After executing the search, the system will present a list of search results (Figure 18). (NOTE: Your list of specific search results may differ from the picture.)
- 18. If the vendor being searched for is in the list, it will be possible to complete the requisition process. **If the vendor is not in the list, contact the purchasing office for vendor setup.** (NOTE: to clear the search form and enter a new query, click the FILTER AGAIN button.)
- 19. Double click the ID NUMBER of the appropriate vendor or press "Select".

n Nevigebor	× +										- 0
0.5	🗇 🚔 https://pro	ban Istordu lephorte	onNavigator/seamless							- 🛛 🕁	10. ED
× Dritty 1	iane/O Search PTIDEN 93.6 (PTK	cea)								B 400 B REPORT	
* INTITY MAKE	HARD									Ditest Di	lenn 🌆 Copy 🦻
	🛩 Vendora				Proposal Personnel				Apencies		
	Terminated Vendors				Financial Nanagers				All		
	Garl/Peservel				Terminaled Financial Manag	jers					
* OETAILS									1	Dieser Deiete Scory D	Row information
Active fibers:	LastRamer Forms% @ Class	Al									Tile: Apr
	Lost Name	First Name	Hidde kane	Entity indicator	Change Indicator	Vendor	Financial Manager	Aprecy	Grant Personnel	Preparati Personnel	Harme Type
CONTRACTOR OF	Perms & Supply Inc			Corporation		Yes	No	No	Ho	No	
	IN IN IN Page										Record
	NUMBER field]									
		J									
]						Nu "Se	imber is hig	l vendor's ID hlighted, clici on to import v REQN	
14		J						Nu "Se	imber is hig elect" butto	hlighted, click on to import v	

Figure 18. Vendor Search Form with search results

- 20. The system will return to the VENDOR INFORMATION portion of the FPAREQN form (Figure 19).
- 21. With vendor selected, move to the COMMODITY/ACCOUNTING portion of the FPAREQN form by clicking the NEXT SECTION button or clicking on the Commodity/Accounting Tab.

V Description of	D 🖨 Https://www.inter.telanter/solt						© ċ	
Repairie ADDITIO								Batther
T REPARTON INTER NO							Direct B	ine Stor 1
Pargumban		Cutrateli				Distance .		
Order Date		Community Todal		10.1		Document Text		
Transaction Date		Accounting Toba	6	M.				
DetheryCase			Decimient Lover Accounting					
Requester Between mit	anadol Maske Managood Committy	skoosenting Basecing/Completion						
* VINDOR INCOMATION	State State State						Direct 0	teve for 3
- Vendor	Teccental			Cornet	Janua Walania X 16			
	Webby Hold			Email	-	112		
Alleritain		VENDOR field						
Security	1 (Phone-Anna Doole	41			
1.015.5075		sector at the second second second	24	Photo transfer	754638			
	ASIS Hartovid Hilli	With the vendor selecte		Prines Estatorios	d.			
BreatLine 2		proceed by clicking the	NEXT	1				
Street; and 3		SECTION	NI PRO	Fax Axia Carle	44 2011/02			
	Dania			Fig: Exercises				
100 C	20			Giscaute	141			
De la Presia Carte	2002-010	/		Tar Dreep	T20 - Pay to Venitor 7 percent.			
tation	1	/		Oreno	1			

Figure 19. Vendor Information Portion of the FPAREQN form

22. After moving to the next section, the system will present the COMMODITY/ACCOUNTING portion of the FPAREQN (Figure 20).

23. DO NOT ENTER ANY TEXT IN THE COMM FIELD. ANY TEXT WILL CAUSE THE SYSTEM TO LOCK, AND THE REQUISITION PROCESS WILL HAVE TO BE RE-DONE.

- 24. Tab to the "Description" field and enter a description of the item (e.g. red pens).
- 25. Tab to the U/M (unit of measure) field and enter the unit of measure for the item (e.g. BOX, EA). If you do not know the unit, click the U/M SEARCH TAB for a list of valid units. Use the same selecting procedures that you have used in previous steps.
- 26. Tab to the QUANTITY field and enter the quantity.
- 27. Tab to the UNIT PRICE field and enter the unit price.
- 28. If you have more items to enter, press the INSERT button to go to the next item line and repeat steps 25 to 27. (NOTE: to delete items, use the DELETE button).
- 29. Once all items have been entered move to the accounting section by pressing the NEXT SECTION button.

C* 😫	🗇 🚔 Mitpoullo	rodom Ideadu lappication Naviga	tos/beamless						- V 🗘	10. ED
X Register	PTWEEQ8 9.3.7 (PRODED)								B-00 B-	стем Длямар фло
Regulation: RODETE	30									Start Over
· REQUISITION OF THE	REBUESTOR DELIVERY								Con addition	nal lines click
Requisition	A0067830		Carveeds					in Suspense		
Order Date	00000018		Commodily Total	267	30			Decument Text	"Insert" or	to delete a line
Transaction Date	08072018		Accounting Total		1.00				click "Delet	e"
Definery Date	00140018			Document Level Accounting					L	
Requests beivery to	information Vendor Inform	ation CommodityAccounting	Belancing/Completion							×
COMMODITY										heart 🖬 Deleta 🦄 Copy 🤻
bom.	Conmodity	Description	UM	Tes Group	Buentity	Unit Price	Commodity Tex		Harry Text	Add Commodity
R ≪ ()#1►		Office Supplies	EA	TU		1.00	250.0000			Flacard 1
Extended Amount			Tax	17.50				Dehlow		Fielderic 1
Discourt			Commodity Total	267.50			-	Lonous		
Additional			Decement Tala	267.50						
* ACCOUNTING		-								hant Contr S Cary T.
lequence	COM.	That Inde	n Pani	Orga Aust	Pres	Antr	Leon	Pre	BDF Dversto	
3rqueux.	Con.	13	10000	16005 7215	43	Auto	Latur	Prag		
Not Matter			11011		×					Record 1 a
		N		US0						
Extended Amount	et.			250.00		Enter the 4 dig	git account			
Citariose Amount				0.00		number and t	~			
	Discount			0.400						
				0.80				>		
Discourt	4					to populate an		5		
Discourt Additiona	el IX			0.00				5		
Discourt Additions Tat	el IX			0.00				>		
Discourt Additiona Tax FOAPAL Tata	el 10 11			0.80				>		

Figure 20. Commodity/Accounting portion of the FPAREQN form

- 30. Tab to the ACCT field to enter the type of expense. Enter the appropriate ACCT code, or click the ACCT SEARCH button to search for codes. Double click on the appropriate search result to select it, and the system will return you to the COMMODITY/ACCOUNTING portion of the FPAREON form
- 31. If the cost of the requisition will be divided among two or more ORGANIZATION'S or ACCT's, proceed to step 32. Otherwise, proceed to step 33.
- 32. If the total cost of the requisition will be split among two or more ORGANIZATION's or ACCT's, the amount for each budget must be keyed in the USD column of the Accounting portion of the requisition, absolute dollars before tax on the first line. (eg. \$10.00 for office supplies \$5.00 for postage). (NOTE: It is no longer possible to enter requisitions using other people's ORGANIZATION codes. If you do not have authority over an ORGANIZATION, contact the appropriate person who does to proceed.)

32.1 Enter the ACCT field and enter the appropriate code.

32.1.1 Tab to the USD field and enter the dollar amount.

32.1.2 Press the INSERT key to enter the next ORGANIZATION or ACCT. As before, tab to the

32.1.3 ACCT field and enter the appropriate code. Repeat if necessary. (**NOTE: to delete entries, click to highlight the appropriate line item and press the DELETE button. If you delete a record,**

change the value entered in the USD field so that it is equal to the total dollar value shown in the EXT COST field or the requisition will not be balanced)

Move to the COMPLETION portion of the FPAREQN form by pressing the NEXT SECTION button (Figure 21). NOTE: YOU MUST CLICK ON THE COMPLETE ARROW TO FINALIZE AND SAVE YOUR REQUISITION.

itation Nevigetor 3	× +							- 0)
→ ♂ ŵ	D 🖨 https://prodban.tzboetw/applicationNavigator/seamless						🖾 🖒	10. ED
× Requisition PT	RWREGN 9.3.7 (PRODER)						B-co B-creve Are	LATE \$100.0
Registers: F2007600							(Start Over
· REGISTION ENTRY RO	GREEF DARRELIVERY						🖸 baad 🖾 Debt	R Day Y, rate
Requisitor	R9807838	Converts				In Suspense		
Order Date	060730 NP	Commodity Total		387.50		Decument Text		
	05070018	Accounting Total		267.80				
Delvey/Cale	89749910		Document Lavel Account	ing				
Requestor/Delivery Info								
* INLARCHUCOMPLETE	os						🖸 heart 🔲 Deich	Story R. Fit
Vendor	700001147 Parmi & Bupply No.			Currency				
	Wendsrikold			Exchange Rate				
COA.	7 Tri dounty Technical Catlege			Conversity Record	r	Ensure all items a	A DALANCED	
	IPhilais, Alathew			Cauld Input Amount	267.50		C DALANCED	
	4000 Pranes Office			Converted Amount	011.00			
	Total Primes under			Convenied without				
* ANDUNTS							E test E test	Story Kitte
	input		Commodity		Accountin		Status	
Approved Amount	250.36		250-06			250.00	EHLANCED	
Discourt Amount	0.00		0.00			0.00	BIL BICED	
Additional Amount	0.00		0.00			0.00	84.4V020	
Tax Amount Complete In Prec	17.56		17.56			17.50	ENLANCED	
	Click the Complete button to save a send requisition to the approval qu							
X X	ere 11 POSTED_BLODCARR_COMPLETE_ETS)							elucia

Figure 21. Completion portion of the FPAREQN form

- 33. Complete the requisition process by clicking either the COMPLETE button or the IN PROCESS button. The IN PROCESS button saves the work done on a requisition so that it can be completed at a later date. The COMPLETE button will complete the requisition and the system will return to first block of the FPAREQN form. (NOTE: if the STATUS field indicates that the requisition is not balanced, then return to the previous block by pressing the PREVIOUS SECTION button to return to the accounting portion of the form and ensure that the USD field is equal to the total dollar value shown in the EXT COST field.)
- 34. Close the form by hitting the X in the upper LEFT hand corner when done.

Step 5. Finishing In Process Requisitions

- 1. From the Banner Main Menu, use the mouse to click into the DIRECT ACCESS BOX in the middle of the Banner Main Menu and enter form name FPAREQN press the ENTER key (refer to step 4 for details). The system will present the requisition form (Figure 22.)
- 2. Key the requisition number directly in the requisition box (R000XXXX). If you do not have the requisition number, you can click the SEARCH button to bring up the REQUISITION SEARCH FORM (Figure 23).

Application Navigator X + -								- 0 ×
€→	C" (6	① A https://prodban.	ctc.edu/applicationNavigator/seamless	SEARCH button		… 🛛 🏠	II\ ⊡ ≡
≡	x	Requisition FPARE	QN 9.3.7 (PRODB9)				🖹 ADD 📓 RETREVE	🗸 RELATED 🐇 TOOLS
		Requisition:]					Go
*	Get S	tarted: Complete the	fields above and click Go. To	search by name, press TAB from an ID field, enter y	our search criteria, and then press ENTER.			
۹								
2								
?								
a								
٩								
	-	<u>×</u>						
	EDIT		n	KEY_BLOCK DISPLAY_ROST_CODE [1]				ellucian

Figure 22. Requisition Form

3. This search form will default to show only one record per page so you will need either change the "#" per page or scroll through each record by clicking the blue arrow icon. Once you find your requisition you can select it by a double click or by highlighting the requisition number and clicking the Select button.



Figure 23. Requisition Search Form

- 4. After returning to the requisition form, proceed to the appropriate block to compete the requisition by pressing the NEXT SECTION button.
- 5. Finish the requisition by moving to the COMPLETION portion of the form and clicking the COMPLETE button.

Step 6. Copying Requisitions

- 1. Requisitions that are entered frequently can be copied to reduce duplicating effort. For example, if orders for 10 reams of paper are placed every year, a new requisition can be created that copies all the details from the previous requisition.
- 2. From the Banner Main Menu, use the mouse to click into the DIRECT ACCESS BOX in the middle of the Banner Main Menu and enter form name FPAREQN press the ENTER key. The system will present the requisition form (Figure 24.)
- 3. Click the COPY button and the system will bring up a form to identify which requisition should be copied. Type in the requisition number or click the SEARCH button to bring up the requisition search form and search for the appropriate requisition.
- 4. Double click on the appropriate requisition and the system will return to the requisition identification form. (NOTE: only completed, posted requisitions can be copied.)
- 5. Click the OK button, and the system will present the REQUISITION ENTRY portion of the form. Make any necessary changes to the requisition and complete.

Image: Contract to the line of the	Applicati	n Navigator	× +			- 8 X
the last of the set of the first of the set of the		C @	🛈 🛔 https://pradian.tdt.edu/application/lavigator/seam	· ·	- 10 A	N (D) =
Core data data data data data data data dat	≡	× Raqu	lation FTNREQN 5.3.7 (F190089)		0 B erret A e	
COPY button	_					80
COPY button	*	Get Stated	Complete the fields above and click Go. To search by name, press TAB from an	feld, etter your search citizeta, and then press EX-EX-		
	~					
				COPY button		
	2					
	2					
	-					
	•					
			downer ha			alucian

Figure 24. Requisition Copy Identification form

🕽 lingstyrer ICEM X 🖸 Application Thropatie X 🕂	- 0 ×
-> C 🌲 Maja//podban.tatzedu/applicationManiguma/maniess	☆ Θ :
X Requisition (FMREQUES 3.1 (PROCEED)	Baco Barneye Assure Ø mas
Republice: NOT	60
Get Suzhd Complete the fields above and click Go. To exact by name, press Tabli hann an ID field, enter your search otheris, and then press DATER:	
a	
S	
Cupy PPWARCA 8.3.7 (PRICES)	
Pegunitar	
C Caut	